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Attn: l'r. Robert A. Clark, Chief h .

Operating Reactors Branch #3 ** p,
Division of Licensing 4, p

/, i

Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power PlanY ! [I#Subject:
Units Nos. 1 Fe 2; Dockets Nos. 50-317 &-50-318
Inadequate Core Cooling Instrunentation
Generic Resnonses to NRC Ouestions

References: (a) Letter dated o/15/81 from K. P. Baskin, Chairman
of C-F Owners Group, to D. !!. Crutchfield,

Transmittal of CEN-185 and CE7-181.
(b) NRC letter dated 7/31/81 from D. If. Crutchfield

to the C-E Owners Group, C-E Reactor Vessel Level
?'ensurenent Systen

Gentlemen:

Reference (a), which was submitted to URC on behalf of the
Combustion Engineering (C-E) Owners Group in response to Reference (b),
is hereby incornorated into the Calvert Cliffs dockets as identified above.
This letter in no way constitutes a comitrnent to purchase or install the
heated junction thermocouple (HJTC) system discussed in Reference (a) but
is sinnly intended to satisfy, on our dockets, the NRC request for generic

information contained in Reference (b) in accordance with Iten II.F.2 of
NUREG 0737, " Clarification of TffI Ac' tion Plan Requirements".

If you have any questions concerning this letter or the referenced
reports, please contact the undersigned.

Vydrtily fours,

/ '

R. F. Ash
Chief Nuclear Engineer '

cc: J. A. Biddison, Esquire R. E. Architzel - NRC
G. F. Trowbridge, Esquire K. P. Baskin

?!essrs. D. Jaffe - TGC
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